# MEETING MINUTES BOARD OF SELECTMEN March 6, 2018

Present: Maura Curran, Chairman, Anthony V. Vegnani, Vice Chairman, Karen Canfield, Shawn Harris

Also present: James Boudreau, Town Administrator

Shawn Harris will be joining the meeting late.

The Meeting was called to order at 6:09 p.m.

## Acceptance of Agenda

# Mr. Danehey made a motion to accept the agenda for March 6, 2018 Second by Mr. Vegnani, all in favor. Unanimous vote (4-0)

WALK INS – No walk ins this evening.

# **REPORT OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR**

Mr. Boudreau provided the Board with an update regarding the storm and thanked all the town employees and National Grid for their outstanding efforts.

## Mr. Harris arrived at 6:11 p.m.

Ms. Curran said the training of the Fire, Police, DPW, Board of Health, SANDS organization did an outstanding job. The Lt. Governor was here this weekend and was very impressed with the work and clean-up effort.

Mr. Boudreau said that today was the ninth straight high tide since the storm started. These wash over tides have created an unprecedented situation. Mr. Vegnani thanked everyone for working so well together. He was at the Joseph P. Norton Emergency Operation Center and witnessed everyone's part to support this community. Mr. Danehey thanked everyone involved for all their hard work. We need to take a look at the harbor with the flooding to see what we will do in the future. Ms. Canfield had to evacuate her home and said everyone was so supportive and helpful. Mr. Harris lived in Scituate his whole life and if these storms occurred 15 years ago we would be weeks and weeks without power. Mr. Harris would like to thank National Grid and the contractors who came to town to help out our community. The police took the ATV to fourth cliff with the go pro camera to video all the damage that occurred. When it is edited it will be put up on the town website. There was a drone out today video recording the coast. Chief Murphy said MEMA will put a workshop together in Quincy and Marshfield for post storm at Marshfield High School for residents or businesses that have damage.

20180306 bos minutes

# **SCHEDULED ITEMS:**

# Proclamation John Hume Day in Scituate on 3/11/18

Brenda O'Connor, John Sullivan and Pat Jacquart represented Sister City Ireland Committee. Ms. O'Connor said John Hume was voted the greatest Irish person ever. John Hume was a brilliant man who grew up in Derry very poor. Ms. O'Connor gave a brief update on John Hume's history and contribution to Ireland. Ms. Jacquart represents the Scituate Sister City project and she would like to thank Brenda O'Connor for chairing the Sister City project and she has done a fabulous job.

# **Board & Committee Applicants**

• Zoning Board of Appeals

Brian Sullivan served on the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) in 1998 through 2006 was off then back on for four years for a total of 12 years. Mr. Sullivan has experience with 40B applications from his time on the board and there is a lot of work involved. He worked in real estate for a while and he no longer practices as a lawyer. He works at Clean Harbors and wants to get back on the board because he has a fascination with zoning and has stayed up on the law. Ms. Curran asked how we can help solve some of the flooding and issues we have in town with current zoning. Mr. Sullivan said you have to apply the Scituate Zoning ByLaw to the application. The zoning board cannot stop change from happening. The state and town have that authority. The board receives each application and applies the bylaws and the state laws to that particular application. Ms. Canfield and Mr. Harris thanked Brian Sullivan for volunteering. Mr. Danehey said he worked with Brian for six years on the ZBA. Mr. Vegnani said what the town wants is less development and someone who stands up for the rights of the town in accordance with the bylaws.

Ed Tibbets is a member of the ZBA and is a supporter of Brian Sullivan joining the board and he has the overwhelming support of the board.

Tom Cavanagh submitted his application for the ZBA. Mr. Cavanagh was born and raised in Scituate and is an attorney now with his office in Quincy. Mr. Cavanagh has a lot of interest in real estate and does a lot of work in zoning and planning. He has some experience in zining for the last five years primarily in Quincy. There is a lot of development going on in Scituate and he would like to make sure the process is done correctly.

Ed Tibbets asked if the board can appoint the one vacancy now and the board could make a statement of intent to appoint at the next available vacancy.

Mike Hayes, 35 Allen Place said the Board of Selectmen is fortunate to have two excellent candidates with Brian Sullivan and Tom Cavanagh.

**PRESENTATION** Salt Marsh Projects, Sara Grady, Mass Bays and Nancy Durfee, Coastal Resource Officer Ms. Grady could not attend the meeting this evening so it will be postponed to a future date.

# DPW SEAWALL REPAIR EMERGENCY CONTRACT

We have an emergency seawall contract request at 83 Surfside Road. This will not be a complete seawall repair. We have two quotes \$97,500 Northern and the second quote is \$62,487 and this 20180306 bos minutes 2

would be for a permanent repair of the seawall. We have an easement we received on the property to repair the seawall and it was notarized today. The break is a little over 50 feet. Part of it broke off the following night. It varies from 4995-8000 a foot depending on what we are doing. It comes out to \$1100 a foot since we are using the existing foundation. Mr. Harris asked if we are sure we won't be looking at a change order. This cost will be rolled into a MEMA/FEMA storm related damage. Mr. Cafferty recommends the \$62,487 contract as more of a permanent fix.

# Motion to award the contract to SPS to repair the seawall on Surfside Road in the amount of \$62,487. Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

## North Scituate Beach Nourishment Project, Nancy Durfee, Coastal Resource Officer

Ms. Durfee provided an overview of the project.

The Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act (WIIN Act), enacted by Congress on December 16, 2016, contains a new authorization establishing a pilot program to promote the beneficial use of dredged material for reducing storm damage to property and infrastructure, protecting public safety, enhancing ecosystems, promoting recreation, supporting risk management adaptation strategies, and reducing costs. Under Section 1122 of the WIIN Act, after consultation with states and with input from regional beneficial use teams, the Secretary of the Army will identify ten projects for inclusion in the pilot program.

the Northeast Beneficial Reuse Project that proposes to use dredged sand from the Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River Navigational Improvement Project in Maine and New Hampshire for beach nourishment in the Town of Scituate and the communities of Hull, Salisbury, Newburyport, and Newbury, Massachusetts, be designated as one of the ten pilots under the Section 1122 regional beneficial use program.

The proposed project maximizes the beneficial use of the approximately 700,000 cubic yards of dredged material that will come out of the Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River Navigational Improvement Project because it will efficiently use that material to protect nearby Massachusetts beaches and will avoid off-shore disposal that would permanently prevent the dredged material from strengthening coastal protection. This is a \$15M grant with 35% funded by the community. Scituate is the only community with a permitted project. Minot Beach does not require any easements so it is a good project for Scituate. The Army Corps is looking to dredge in the fall. It would be brought by barge, not by trucks and the dredge material is a match. Ms. Durfee said there would be a big beach again. Mr. Danehey said Nancy Durfee has done an excellent job. When this was brought before the board a few years ago Mr. Vegnani said it is a great project for the town and he thanked Nancy Durfee for her excellent work on this project. Ms. Durfee said Applied Coastal has been a great help with this project as well. Mr. Hayes asked how long this will last. Ms. Durfee said 10 years depending on the level of storms that we get. It will need to be monitored and maintained.

Move that the Board of Selectmen vote to provide a Letter of Support for submission with the Section 1122, WIIN Act of 2016 pilot project – Northeast Regional Beneficial Use Pilot Project grant in order to place dredge material from the Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River Navigational Improvement Project to be placed on the North Scituate Beach for necessary foreshore protection for

# \$756,000.00, the total project cost to the community. Motion by John Danehey second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

#### **FY19** Town Operating Budget

#### • Beautification (650)

Donna Bangert has three new members this year and they will be looking at North Scituate and putting some support behind it. Ms. Bangert said they have 23 adopt a lots. They lost the caretaker for the elephant fountain and they will look at some rejuvenation there. The harbormasters island and the hrbor islands are in bad shape after the storm. They remain flexible in what is addressed. Donations can be accepted by Beautification. The budget increased this year and the funding is adequate to cover these projects. Mr. Danehey said they do a great job. Ship Shape Day will be April 28<sup>th</sup> this year.

#### • Board of Health (510)

The board thanked Jenn Keefe for her excellent work with the shelter this weekend. Private well regulations were enacted in Scituate. The challenge is that there is such a variety which leads to a lot of volume. Private well interest has increased, development has increased, septic repairs have increased also. The state regulations are changing and the local regulations will need to change along with them. There were 48 food inspections in two days after the loss of power. The biggest change in the budget is the addition of another person in the Board of Health office as the Assistant Director of Public Health. Ms. Keefe reviewed what this additional person would be responsible for in her group. The manager of social services was put in the Board of Health budget and removed from the Council on Aging budget. Ms. Canfield asked about the increase in pools in town. Ms. Keefe said there are nine public and semi-public pools in town and then the residential pools in town. The Selectmen thanked Jennifer Keefe for her hard work. Ms. Keefe thanked SANDS for all their hard work and said we couldn't have the shelter without SANDS. Many department heads come in and help out. The Hingham CERT team arrived in droves Saturday night and Sunday and helped out with everything. Mr. Hayes thanked the students from Scituate High School who helped set up and break down the shelter. Mr. Boudreau said the football team got the sand bags from Front Street yesterday and it was appreciated.

#### • Council on Aging (541)

Linda Hayes said the mission is to identify the unique needs and interests of our Senior Citizens and develop and implement programs. It was a great year. The Scituate Harbor Community Building has allowed the COA to hold programs there. Events and check ins using the scanner and there were over 850-900 participants. There were 226 riders using services. There were 1300 interactions with social services and outreach. We have 75-80 volunteers. There were 27 trips on the van attending some concerts and museums. Through a cultural council grant a dinner and Irish night was held on a Friday and it was held at the River Club. There were 200 people who attended. It will be held again in April this year. There are many intergenerational activities. "Projects with a purpose" is successful for our seniors. We are trying to identify and meet the unique needs for our seniors. The SCTV cable program began this year and it has been great to provide information and awareness for our seniors and community. The new senior center is a big priority for the COA and our seniors. Ms. Canfield asked what the postage line was for this year. Ms. Hayes said that is for the newsletter. There was an addition of 10 hours for part time employees the outreach position in the COA. The budget is only going up \$2100. The Selectmen thanked Linda Hayes for her excellent work and said she and her staff do a great job.

#### • Commission on Disabilities (549)

Megan Sommer and Athena Brodsky attended to represent the COD. An information forum was held to communicate disability resources to the community at the Scituate Harbor Community Building. There were representatives and it will be held this year on November 3, 2018 for the second year in a row. It was called the Scituate Accessibility Awareness Event and a lot of people attended from the community. We were able to introduce agencies to each other. The Scituate High School students were there volunteering. The Call for Arts program was extended this year in the community and students were invited to the State House to display their art. The COD helped draft the Functional Needs Assessment Form that is available on the town emergency responder website. The board thanked the COD for all their good work and bringing these new programs to Scituate. Mr. Danehey and Mr. Vegnani thanked them for their hard work on the Commission. The budget is \$5,000 for the year. Ms. Canfield attended the event and it was really exciting to see what organizations are doing to help the community.

#### • Historical (691)

Bob Chessia is the Vice President of the Historical Society. The request is for \$18,000 and Mr. Chessia reviewed the budget with the Selectmen. There was some damage to the lighthouse during the storm. The boardwalk stones are gone and will need to be replaced. There was a little damage to the Old Oaken Bucket House and the Little Red Schoolhouse from the storm. They will be making those repairs. The Selectmen asked Mr. Chessia to give Dave their best.

#### • Recreation (630)

Maura Glancy and Nick Lombardo represented Recreation. Mr. Lombardo thanked everyone for getting them into the Old Gates School. The school is using it along with the youth groups. The fitness room and the old wood shop are being done now. There are two young people programs that will move over in the fall. The school department has been very good to recreation. The major focus this year is to have their own space. A lot of people have been stopping by to check it out. The renovation of Gates was a big accomplishment, starting the pickle ball program which is growing, the North Scituate playground, the Central Field Softball project, short fuse theater project, the extended day program, and the adult mercury sailing program are all successful new programs/projects. They have partnered with the Historical Society to use GAR Hall for the performances three times a year. There are six Mercury's and the 420's in our sailing fleet. The sailing program is one of our signature programs. This is the tenth year for lifeguard training which is an excellent program. The training is very important. Mr. C's community spirit award went to Chris Roberts this year. Mr. C's is in his 30<sup>th</sup> year this year. Ms. Curran said recreation had a great year. Ms. Glancy said they have the best staff and volunteers who make it all work. Mr. Harris said recreation makes this town so special. Ms. Glancy said many children have gone through the program for <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of 1% for recreation programs in this community. Mr. Vegnani said the budget has a little increase in payroll for step raises. The value we receive is terrific.

It is a lot of work for the staff there. Ms. Glancy said the Egg Hunt is March 31<sup>st</sup>, 10 am at Widows Walk. Ms. Glancy is always looking for lifeguards. The Selectmen thanked Ms. Glancy and Mr. Lombard and staff for their excellent work.

#### • Veterans (543)

Don Knapp, Veterans Agent reviewed his budget with the board. The challenges are on the mental health side and with drug addiction. Mr. Knapp said there should be a Cudworth expansion and this is a project that is well overdue. Everything is working well and the new assistant is working out great. Mr. Danehey told Don he does a great job. Ms. Curran thanked him for everything he does.

#### • Community Planning & Development

Brad Washburn our new Director of Planning and Development said it was voted in at the last town meeting. The department will be working on board and committee communication and collaboration, updating the town master plan since the existing plan is 14 years old, developing a shoreline protection plan, the Greenbush initiative, wastewater project including a regional sewer project. The bulk of their budget is personnel. Ms. Curran said we need good and up to date information regarding our sewer and water capacity. Ms. Canfield asked what the press with be for the master plan committee and what will be the timing. Mr. Washburn said there will be a consultant in July/August who will help pull together the steering committee to include BOS and recreation. Mr. Harris said Brad is a good fit for the position and we are happy he is here.

#### • Conservation/Coastal Resources (171)

Amy Walkey, Conservation Officer and Nancy Durfee, Coastal Resource Officer The conservation is the permitting and inspection authority in our resource areas. The budget is for salaries and operational expenses for the office. The department was carrying a part time position with Patrick Gallivan and there was a reduction in technical services. Nancy Durfee's salary was offset by a grant but \$50,000 is included in this budget. Mr. Boudreau said it is not recommended at this point to keep the part time position. Mr. Vegnani asked what is the impact if this is not funded. Ms. Walkey said enforcement will suffer and it will be tough to juggle. The long-time assistant in the office will be retiring in the future. She has such incredible knowledge and this will be a big challenge to the office. Patrick Gallivan implemented a minor activities permit.

Nancy Durfee said she supports planning, building, conservation, dpw, and the harbormaster. She enjoys working with a great team. The municipal vulnerability plan is being finalized and we will have Scituate's completed before the next round of grants. The North Humarock Dune and roadway elevation project is underway and a public meeting will be scheduled soon with a lot of outreach. An easement is required to move forward with this project. The North Jetty repair will begin in the spring. They are getting a contractor on board. Everything is expected to be in place. The south river dredge project is in the permit phase. It is an emergency and the mouth of the south river needs to be dredged. Mr. Harris asked if Nancy Durfee could get the Airforce to the table with Jim Boudreau. Nancy said she would look into this. Mr. Vegnani said the grant money Nancy brings in is amazing and extraordinary. The complexity of the projects is

incredible. Ms. Durfee said she couldn't do it without the staff. Ms. Durfee is looking to hold a public meeting to provide residents with any repairs or reconstructs and respond to questions about elevation grants. The Selectmen thanked Amy and Nancy for their great work.

#### o Planning (175)

Karen Joseph attended the meeting to review her budget with the board. Ms. Curran congratulated Karen on her new position. The Toll Brothers project is the biggest in many years and should be winding down this spring. We need to update the storm water regulations in the upcoming year and the zoning bylaws, sub division rules and regulations and subsidized housing inventory also need to be updated in the coming year. The budget is mostly staff but some technical services are in there. Zoning bylaws have to be town meeting articles. The regulations are public hearings with the planning board. Ms. Curran and the board thanked Karen for all her hard work.

#### • Zoning Board of Appeals (176)

Bob Vogel reviewed the zoning budget with the board. The boards work has increased over the past year and the board presides over 40B development. Herring Brook Meadow and Lawson Green are two big projects underway. Thirty to Fifty people come to these hearings and that's the way it ought to be. There is one vacancy and another soon on the Zoning Board of Appeals and it is important to fill these positions. Lawson Green is the 100% affordable housing project next to Central Housing. The budget is 99% personnel. Ms. Canfield said Mr. Vogel's professional manner and the board should be commended for their approach.

#### o Inspections (241)

Mr. Vogel said inspections is diverse and they issue permits for work to be done. They work closely with the health agent, conservation and the planning board. Three large community projects wrapped up this year with the public safety complex, the middle school and the library. Project closeout documentation is critical at this point and needs to be filed appropriately. The State Attorney Generals office abandoned property program at 119 Kent Street is the first we are using this under the state program. There is another house on Ann Vinal Road that will use the same program. There are 1/2 dozen around town that will fall under this program. Our bylaws make it hard and we need to work with all of this since it has such a big impact in a neighborhood. Department files will have to be digitized and this is a long range goal to be kept in view. There are people in the state doing this now. The building department is using UPERMIT now and it is a start. Last year's town meeting authorized an update for a facilities plan. This was last done in 1995 and needs to be redone. The department has been involved with the Architectural Access Board on a couple of issues over the past year. Large scale projects include Greenbush, the parking lot in Greenbush, and 50 Country Way, prefabs are inspected by the State of MA during construction at the factory. Neil Duggan is on for 19 hours a week currently. Ms. Curran thanked Bob Vogel and staff for all his work.

• Economic Development Commission (182)

Brad Washburn said EDC is level funded from last year. The Greenbush initiative will be

the major work this year and the wayfinding project implementation. They are working on the Chamber of Commerce sign. It is on the FY19 agenda to address. The board thanked Brad Washburn.

## Ms. Curran called a brief recess at 9:30 a.m. The meeting reconvened at 9:40 p.m.

#### **Gates Property/Senior Center**

Mr. Boudreau was asked by the Selectmen to look at the Old Gates Middle School and he put together a presentation for this evening. If you spend more than \$1.5M the state law requires you hire the Owners Project Manager before the architect. Mr. Boudreau reviewed the different sections of the Old Gates Middle School and the 2014 Master Plan. In 2016 the Adaptive Building Re-Use Committee was established and made recommendations to the Selectmen. What do we do with the Old Gates School? Taxes increased 30% to \$7,716 in FY18. There is \$65,000 to do a viability study for Cushing and Hatherly schools. Mr. Boudreau presented all the options for the Selectmen to consider. Ms. Canfield said taking down the structure makes sense and keeps the recreation facilities while building a new senior center. Mr. Danehey's major concern is the asbestos and the cost to renovate is so high. The building as a whole should be demolished. The Selectmen discussed the pros and cons of Mr. Boudreau's presentation. Mr. Harris feels there will be a lot of resistance to demolish the Old Gates School. Mr. Vegnani and Mr. Danehey support the demolition of the majority of the building. Ms. Curran asked Mike Hayes his opinion and he is in favor of demolition of the Old Gates School. People like the façade and the cupola but nothing about the building. He agrees it is the way to go and build the senior center there. Mr. Haves said the Little Red School House may need to move. Mr. Danehey agreed. Bob DeLorenzo, 26 Hickory Lane asked for clarification and asked if the recreation piece could be funded by CPC. It can be looked into to see what can be done. Ms. Curran said it is a lot to digest. Ms. Curran said we need to flush it out a little bit. Gordon Price, 48 Mann Lot Road thanked Mr. Boudreau for his insight and his practical way of looking at the project. He said he could go for the senior center on that site without the Gates School there. He is concerned about a linkage and he is concerned with cost. Mr. Danehey does not want to cap it based on a number. He does want to keep it as inexpensive as possible but he does not want a Cadillac but he does not want to build the cheapest either. Mr. Harris said he does not want to make that statement, he wants to come up with their needs first and see what can be done. Susanah Green 337 First Parish Road said she really likes the proposal. The abutters would like to be included and involved in the process. Ms. Curran and Mr. Boudreau agreed with public participation. The Selectmen are committed to build a senior center. The Town Administrator will keep it moving forward. The board is committed to getting this done and doing it right. Ms. Curran would like to leave it on the Annual Town Meeting and not wait so it does not cost us more. Harvey Gates 28 Longmeadow Road is not here because he opposes the idea of demolishing the school, his question is what is the article at town meeting in April what does it obligate us to? Mr. Boudreau said it is to hire an architect to do design and cost estimates at that site. Mr. Gates said what if it comes to the next level where it comes to a 2/3 vote, is the money goodbye? Mr. Boudreau said yes the money is gone. Mr. Gates said in two hours we've suddenly put a project ahead to people who would prefer other sites. He is afraid to spend the \$500K and the project won't pass. Mr. Vegnani biggest fear is it won't be voted no matter where the site is located. Mr. Gates said it makes it much more desirable with the school torn down. Mr. Danehey said unless we come together we will not succeed. Several members of the board have visited other senior centers and would like to save money by using some of those other 20180306 bos minutes

plans. Ms. Curran said some of those plans are copyrighted and cannot be used. Senator O'Connor did a division of capital asset management bond bill for building projects. Senator O'Connor requested a bond bill for the senior center and it is pending approval by the governor.

## Tentative List of Warrant Articles for Annual and Special Town Meeting

Mr. Boudreau said that these are mostly stock articles, CPC will be added when they are voted by CPC, the sale of recreational marijuana is on the warrant, Tack Factory Land for the Ellis property is on the warrant and we are waiting for the determination from the state, two petition articles one for the establishment of the Ellis commission and the other is asking the town to appropriate funds to a non profit.

## Draft Selectmen Liquor License Policy, Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator

This will be tabled to a future meeting.

## Opioid Litigation, Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator

The Opioid Litigation Suit are taking litigation against the Opioid manufacturers for the damage caused by Opioid addiction. Rockland and Norwell signed on over the last few weeks. Only the Selectmen and School Committee have the right to authorize counsel. The Selectmen would like to know why town counsel feels we should not participate.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. One Day Wine & Malt License
  - a. Silent Chef @ SMC on 6/10/18 from 12:30 4 p.m. for Bridal Shower

b. St. Mary of the Nativity Parish Center, Choral Arts Society, 3/24/18 7-9:30 p.m. Move that the Board of Selectmen approve/not approve One-Day Wine & Malt

licenses to:

- Silent Chef on June 10, 2018 from 12:30 4 PM for a bridal shower at the Scituate Maritime Center.
- St. Mary's of the Nativity Parish Center on March 24, 2018 from 7-9:30 PM for the Choral Arts Society of the South Shore.

# 2. Board & Committee Appointments

a. Zoning Board of Appeals

The Selectmen would like Tom Cavanagh appointed right now and support Brian Sullivan to replace Sara Trevise. The board also would like to thank Sara Trevise for all her work on the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Move to appoint Thomas Cavanagh to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term of three years or until a successor is named and completion of the conflict of interest law online training program is completed within 30 days.

## **OTHER BUSINESS**:

- 1. Board & Committee Liaison Updates none at this time
- 2. Correspondence Selectmen asked to move this to next meeting
- 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Move to accept the meeting minutes for the Board of Selectmen meetings held on February 13<sup>th</sup>. Motion by second by Mr. Vegnani second by Ms. Canfield Unanimous Vote (4-0) Mr. Danehey abstained since he was not in attendance.

Move to accept the meeting minutes for the Board of Selectmen meetings held on and March 1st, 2018. Motion by second by Mr. Vegnani second by Mr. Danehey Ms. Curran and Ms. Canfield abstained since they were not in attendance. Motion passes (3-0)

4. Adjournment and Signing of Documents Motion to adjourn at 10:22 p.m. by Mr. Danehey second by Mr. Vegnani Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Respectfully Submitted,

Lorraine Devin, Recorder

List of Documents for March 6, 2018 Board of Selectmen Meeting

- Agenda
- Proclamation John Hume Day
- Applicants Zoning Board of Appeals Brian Sullivan & Thomas Cavanagh
- North Scituate Beach Nourishment Project
- Emergency Seawall Repair Contract Approval
- FY19 Town Operating Budget
- Presentation Old Gates School/Senior Center
- Tentative List of Warrant Articles for Annual and Special Town Meeting
- Opioid Litigation Discussion Jim Boudreau
- One Day Wine & Malt Licenses
- Board & Committee Appointments Zoning Board of Appeals
- Approved Board of Selectman meeting minutes

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes for March 6, 2018

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Maura C. Curran, Chairman

Anthony V. Vegnani, Vice Chairman

John F. Danehey, Clerk

Karen B. Canfield

Shawn Harris 20180306 bos minutes

20180306 bos minutes